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[1 Enjoy learning English in the rest of your life! O O O O O O O
Jo0odoodoOmemod JOOOO MEMORANDUM
From: Olive HR Manager To: All staff Date: 12 June, 2008 Subject:
Appointment of Francisco Here we announce the appointment of
Mrs. Francisco as our new Sales Manager of the Headquarter. She
will be starting her job next Monday morning. There will be a small
welcome party by 9:00 that day so everyone please be on time. [ [
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[ O O Who is going to read my memo? What has the reader
already known about this? What does the reader need to know? How
Is the reader going to respond my memo? [ I L memolI [ [ [J
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[0 O O Suggested answer:(134 words) A comparison of ERS and
Worldwide Relocation Introduction The aim of this report is to
assess which of the two companies, ERS or Worldwide Relocation,
would be the most suitable for the relocation of Fenway employees
and their families from Seattle to Dublin. Findings Both ERS and
Worldwide Relocation offer an accommaodation and school search
services. 100Test 1 D U OO OO0 O0OUOOOOO0OOOOOOOn
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